

SUPAG Spichtig und Partner AG Rietstrasse 15, 8108 Dällikon

Tel. 044 844 29 39 Email mail@supag.ch



Authorised Service Provider



in an an an an

Supplies & Consumables



### Contents

Supplies and Consumables for Kodak Scanners	
Quick Reference — Lamps	
Lamps Table	
General Consumables for ALL Kodak Scanners	3
Higher Volume Scanners	4
Links to higher volume current scanners	
Links to higher volume discontinued scanners	4
Links to consumables kit guidance	4
Kodak i5200, i5200V, i5250, i5250V, i5600, i5600V, i5650, i5650S, i5650V,	
i5800, i5850S Scanners	
Kodak i4200, i4250, i4600, i4650, i4850 Scanners	
Kodak Ngenuity 9000 Series Scanners	
Copiscan 8000 Series Scanners	
Kodak i1800 Series Scanners	
Kodak i800 Series Scanners	15
Feed Module/Separation Roller Module Guidelines for the	
i800 Series Scanners Consumables Kits	
Consumables Table 1	
Kodak i700 Series Scanners	
Kodak i600 Series Scanners	19
Feed Module/Separation Roller Guidelines for the	
i600/i700/i1800/i4000/i4x50/i5000/i5x50 Series Scanners Consumables Kits	
Consumables Table 2	
Spectrum Series Scanners	
Lower Volume Scanners	23
Links to lower volume current scanners	23
Links to lower volume discontinued scanners	23
Links to consumables kit guidance	23
Kodak i3200, i3250, i3300, i3400, i3450, i3500 Scanners	24
Kodak i2900 Scanner	26
Feed Module/Separation Roller Module Guidelines for the	
i2900, i3200, i3250, i3400, i3450, i3500 Scanners Consumables Kit	
Consumables Table 3	
Kodak i2400, i2600, i2800, i2420, i2620, i2820 Scanners	
Kodak i1150, i1180, i1190, i1190E Scanners	
Kodak i1150WN and i1190WN Scanners	-
Kodak ScanMate i940 Scanner	
Kodak Trūper 3210 and 3610 Scanners	31
Kodak Sidekick 1400u Scanner	
Kodak i1400 Series Scanners	
Kodak i1200/i1300 and 1220 Plus/1320 Plus Series Scanners	
Kodak Sidekick 1200 Scanner	
Kodak ScanMate i1120 Scanner	
Kodak ScanMate i920 Scanner	
Kodak i200 Series Scanners	
Kodak i100 Series Scanners	
Kodak i50/i55/i60/i65/i80 Scanners	
Kodak i30/40 Scanners	39

Scan Stations	40
Links to current Scan Station models	40
Links to discontinued Scan Station models	40
Link to consumables kit guidance	
Kodak Scan Station 700/710/720EX/730EX	
Kodak Scan Station 500/520EX	
Kodak Scan Station 100	
Picture Saver Scanning Systems	43
Link to consumables kit guidance	43
Kodak Picture Saver Scanning System /	
PS400/PS800/PS50/PS80/PS55/PS450/s1220	43
Feed Module/Separation Roller Module Guidelines for the Scan Station 500/700	
s1220 Photo Scanner, PS400 / PS800 / PS450 / PS50 / PS55 / PS80 Scanners,	
i2400, i2600, i2800, i2420, i2620, i2820 Scanners,	
and the i100 / i200 / i1200 / i1300 / i1400 Series Scanners Consumables Kits	44
Consumables Table 4	
Kodak Digital Science Scanners	45
Kodak Digital Science Scanners Links to Kodak Digital Science scanners	
Links to Kodak Digital Science scanners	45
Links to Kodak Digital Science scanners Link to consumables kit guidance	45 45
Links to Kodak Digital Science scanners Link to consumables kit guidance Kodak Digital Science Document Scanner 9520/9500	45 45 46
Links to Kodak Digital Science scanners Link to consumables kit guidance Kodak Digital Science Document Scanner 9520/9500 Super 12 Printer Table	45 45 46 47
Links to Kodak Digital Science scanners Link to consumables kit guidance Kodak Digital Science Document Scanner 9520/9500 Super 12 Printer Table Kodak Digital Science Document Scanner 7520/7500	45 46 47 48
Links to Kodak Digital Science scanners Link to consumables kit guidance Kodak Digital Science Document Scanner 9520/9500 Super 12 Printer Table Kodak Digital Science Document Scanner 7520/7500 Kodak Digital Science Color Scanner 4500	45 45 46 47 48 49
Links to Kodak Digital Science scanners Link to consumables kit guidance Kodak Digital Science Document Scanner 9520/9500 Super 12 Printer Table Kodak Digital Science Document Scanner 7520/7500 Kodak Digital Science Color Scanner 4500 Kodak Digital Science Color Scanner 3590C	45 45 46 47 48 49 51
Links to Kodak Digital Science scanners Link to consumables kit guidance Kodak Digital Science Document Scanner 9520/9500 Super 12 Printer Table Kodak Digital Science Document Scanner 7520/7500 Kodak Digital Science Color Scanner 4500 Kodak Digital Science Color Scanner 3590C Kodak Digital Science 3500, 3510, 3520 Scanners	45 45 46 47 48 49 51
Links to Kodak Digital Science scanners Link to consumables kit guidance Kodak Digital Science Document Scanner 9520/9500 Super 12 Printer Table Kodak Digital Science Document Scanner 7520/7500 Kodak Digital Science Color Scanner 4500 Kodak Digital Science Color Scanner 3590C Kodak Digital Science 3500, 3510, 3520 Scanners Feed Module/Separation Roller Module Guidelines for the	45 46 47 48 49 51 53
Links to Kodak Digital Science scanners Link to consumables kit guidance Kodak Digital Science Document Scanner 9520/9500 Super 12 Printer Table Kodak Digital Science Document Scanner 7520/7500 Kodak Digital Science Color Scanner 4500 Kodak Digital Science Color Scanner 3590C Kodak Digital Science 3500, 3510, 3520 Scanners Feed Module/Separation Roller Module Guidelines for the 3000 and 4000 Series Scanners Consumables Kits	45 45 46 47 48 49 51 53 54
Links to Kodak Digital Science scanners Link to consumables kit guidance Kodak Digital Science Document Scanner 9520/9500 Super 12 Printer Table Kodak Digital Science Document Scanner 7520/7500 Kodak Digital Science Color Scanner 4500 Kodak Digital Science Color Scanner 3590C Kodak Digital Science 3500, 3510, 3520 Scanners Feed Module/Separation Roller Module Guidelines for the 3000 and 4000 Series Scanners Consumables Kits Consumables Table 5	45 46 47 48 49 51 53 54 54
Links to Kodak Digital Science scanners Link to consumables kit guidance Kodak Digital Science Document Scanner 9520/9500 Super 12 Printer Table Kodak Digital Science Document Scanner 7520/7500 Kodak Digital Science Color Scanner 4500 Kodak Digital Science Color Scanner 3590C Kodak Digital Science 3500, 3510, 3520 Scanners Feed Module/Separation Roller Module Guidelines for the 3000 and 4000 Series Scanners Consumables Kits Consumables Table 5 Kodak Digital Science Scanner 2500	45 46 47 48 49 51 53 54 54 55
Links to Kodak Digital Science scanners Link to consumables kit guidance Kodak Digital Science Document Scanner 9520/9500 Super 12 Printer Table Kodak Digital Science Document Scanner 7520/7500 Kodak Digital Science Color Scanner 4500 Kodak Digital Science Color Scanner 3590C Kodak Digital Science 3500, 3510, 3520 Scanners Feed Module/Separation Roller Module Guidelines for the 3000 and 4000 Series Scanners Consumables Kits Consumables Table 5	45 46 47 48 49 51 53 54 54 55
Links to Kodak Digital Science scanners Link to consumables kit guidance Kodak Digital Science Document Scanner 9520/9500 Super 12 Printer Table Kodak Digital Science Document Scanner 7520/7500 Kodak Digital Science Color Scanner 4500 Kodak Digital Science Color Scanner 3590C Kodak Digital Science 3500, 3510, 3520 Scanners Feed Module/Separation Roller Module Guidelines for the 3000 and 4000 Series Scanners Consumables Kits Consumables Table 5 Kodak Digital Science Scanner 2500	45 46 47 48 49 51 53 54 55 55 55

### Supplies and Consumables for Kodak Scanners

Kodak Alaris offers supplies and consumables for all *Kodak* Scanners. For optimal feeder performance and image quality, Kodak Alaris recommends using professional cleaning materials and consumable items, such as:

- · Roller cleaning pads
- · Transport cleaning sheets
- · Staticide wipes
- · Calibration targets
- · Feeder and Separation rollers
- Lamps
- · Ink cartridges
- · Imaging guides



Usage figures of supplies and consumables are not guaranteed. Customer-operating environments, document type, the condition of the documents being scanned, and not following the recommended cleaning and replacement procedures, can cause the life of the consumables to vary.

This document contains catalog numbers and descriptions for supplies and consumables that are used with *Kodak* Scanners. The guidelines specified in this document are based upon testing by Kodak Alaris.

- **Calibration Target**: a calibration target will last longer if the recommended maintenance of the scanner is followed. Variables such as paper types (i.e., carbonless paper), dirty feed rollers, which can transfer debris on the target, etc. will shorten the usage of the calibration target. Always clean your scanner before calibrating.
- **Imaging Guides**: imaging guides may need to be replaced if you notice degrading image quality or if something happens to the white patch on the imaging guide.
  - Degrading image quality: (i.e., a consistent streak in most/all images that does not disappear after cleaning the imaging guides). Visually inspect the imaging guides to see if they are heavily scratched. If so, the imaging guides may need to be replaced.
  - White patch: White patches are not on all imaging guides. The i800, i1800, i700, i600, i1400, i200, i100, 4500, 3590C Scanners and 5000/7000 Series Scanners include a white patch. Visually inspect the white patch and look for signs of aging (discoloration of the patch). If the patch shows discoloration, replace the imaging guide or call Service.
- Tires: Kodak Scanners use replaceable tires that can feed a wide range of document types, sizes and thicknesses. Tire life and performance will vary based on the customer's document set, the frequency of cleaning the transport and tires, and following the recommended schedule for changing tires. You should change the tires if you notice an increase in multiple feeds, stoppages, or a decrease in feeder performance that is not resolved by following the cleaning procedures.

For further information go to the Kodak Alaris website: http://www.kodakalaris.com/b2b

### **Quick Reference — Lamps**

The following chart provides a quick reference of the imaging lamps provided by Kodak Alaris Inc. and the scanners these consumables are used with. It is suggested that all lamps be replaced every 500 hours of operation or as necessary (e.g., as reported by the scanner, repeated image calibration failures, etc.)

NOTE: Only the scanners listed below have customer-replaceable lamps. Contact Service for all other scanners.

Lamps													
CAT No.	Description	500	3500	3520	3590C	4500	5000	7500	7520	9500	9520	990	i800
813 7903	Blue Color Drop- out: 14-inch								•	V	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	
817 8626	Green Color Drop- out: 14-inch									$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	
813 0635	Blue Imaging Element: 16-inch									$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	
876 6545	White Imaging Lamp	$\checkmark$				$\checkmark$							
157 8707	White Imaging Lamp									$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	

#### Lamps Table

### General Consumables for ALL Kodak Scanners

The consumables listed below are for use with all Kodak Scanners except as noted.

Please see individual scanners for consumables and accessories specific to your model.

CAT No.	Description
100 2716	<i>Kodak</i> Roller Cleaning Pads Includes: 24 per package Usage: approximately one pad per day or more frequently if required.
169 0783	<i>Kodak</i> Transport Cleaning Sheets Includes: 50 sheets per package Usage: 2 to 4 sheets per 8-hour shift/machine.
896 5519	Staticide Wipes / for Kodak Scanners         Includes: 6 boxes of 24         Usage: approximately 1 per day.         NOTE: Staticide Wipes are not for use with the Kodak Picture Saver Scanning System / PS400/PS800/PS50/PS55/PS80; Kodak Picture Saver Scanning System PS450 or the Kodak s1220 Photo Scanning System.
826 6488	Brillianize Detailer Wipes / for Kodak Scanners Includes: 12 dual packets with a microfiber cloth Usage: these cleaning pads are an alternative to the Staticide wipes for cleaning and polishing of the scanner's image guides when scanning in color. Do not use this wipes on the feeding or transport rollers.

### **Higher Volume Scanners**

#### Links to higher volume *current* scanners

"Kodak i5200, i5200V, i5250, i5250V, i5600, i5600V, i5650, i5650S, i5650V, i5800, i5850S Scanners" on page 5

"Kodak i4200, i4250, i4600, i4650, i4850 Scanners" on page 8

"Kodak Ngenuity 9000 Series Scanners" on page 10

Links to higher volume *discontinued* scanners

"Copiscan 8000 Series Scanners" on page 12

"Kodak i1800 Series Scanners" on page 13

"Kodak i800 Series Scanners" on page 15

"Kodak i700 Series Scanners" on page 17

"Kodak i600 Series Scanners" on page 19

"Spectrum Series Scanners" on page 22

"General Consumables for ALL Kodak Scanners" on page 3

#### Links to consumables kit guidance

**"Feed Module/Separation Roller Module Guidelines for the i800 Series Scanners Consumables Kits" on page 16** 

"Feed Module/Separation Roller Guidelines for the i600/i700/i1800/i4000/i4x50/i5000/ i5x50 Series Scanners Consumables Kits" on page 21



# *Kodak* i5200, i5200V, i5250, i5250V, i5600, i5600V, i5650, i5650S, i5650V, i5800, i5850S Scanners

CAT No.	Description
832 7538	<ul> <li>Kodak Feeder Consumables Kit / for i4000/i5000 Series Scanners</li> <li>Includes: 1 feed module, 1 separation roller, 18 pre-separation pads,</li> <li>50 replacement tires</li> <li>Usage: see page 21 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.</li> </ul>
Also available in Extra Large size 838 7938	<ul> <li>Kodak Extra Large Feeder Consumables Kit / for i4000/i5000 Series Scanners</li> <li>Includes: 5 feed modules, 5 separation rollers, 76 pre-separation pads,</li> <li>200 replacement tires</li> <li>Usage: see page 21 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.</li> </ul>
Also available in Extra-Extra Large size 146 2415	<i>Kodak</i> Extra-Extra Large Feeder Consumables Kit / for i4000/i5000 Series Scanners Includes: 10 feed modules, 10 separation rollers, 154 pre-separation pads, 400 replacement tires Usage: see page 21 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.
844 5280	<i>Kodak</i> Feeder Kit for Ultra-Lightweight Paper / for i4000/i5000 Series Scanners Includes: 1 feed module, 1 separation roller, 4 pre-separation pads, 17 replacement tires for feed module, 9 replacement tires for separation rollers Usage: for feeding very thin documents.
834 8054	<i>Kodak</i> Imaging Guide Set for i4xxx/i5xxx (without Enhanced Printer) Includes: 1 upper/1 lower Usage: replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.
871 4438	<i>Kodak</i> Imaging Guide Set for i4xxx/i5xxx (with Enhanced Printer) Includes: 1 upper/1 lower Usage: only for use when Enhanced Printer Accessory is installed. Does not include Enhanced Printer Accessory. Replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.
162 9500	Kodak Imaging Guide Set for i5x50S Scanners (without Enhanced Printer) Includes: 1 upper/1 lower Usage: replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.
143 2244	<i>Kodak</i> Imaging Guide Set for i5x50S Scanners (with Enhanced Printer) Includes: 1 upper/1 lower Usage: only for use when Enhanced Printer Accessory is installed. Does not include Enhanced Printer Accessory. Replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.

CAT No.	Description
808 8239	Lower/Upper Flippable White Background for i4x00/i5x00 Scanners (without Printer) Includes: 1 upper/1 lower Usage: replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.
800 0853	Lower/Upper Flippable White Background for i4x00/i5x00 Scanners (with Printer) Includes: 1 upper/1 lower Usage: only for use when Enhanced Printer Accessory is installed. Does not include Enhanced Printer Accessory. Replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.
166 7641	Lower/Upper Flippable White Background for i4x50/i5x50 Scanners (without Printer) Includes: 1 upper/1 lower Usage: replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.
161 2605	Lower/Upper Flippable White Background for i4x50/i5x50 Scanners (with Printer) Includes: 1 upper/1 lower Usage: only for use when Enhanced Printer Accessory is installed. Does not include Enhanced Printer Accessory. Replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.
190 8979	Lower/Upper Flippable White Background for i5x50S Scanners (without Printer) Includes: 1 upper/1 lower Usage: replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.
146 8933	Lower/Upper Flippable White Background for i5x50S Scanners (with Printer) Includes: 1 upper/1 lower Usage: only for use when Enhanced Printer Accessory is installed. Does not include Enhanced Printer Accessory. Replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.
801 4755	Black Background / for i600/i700/i1800 Series Scanners Includes: 2 per package Usage: replace as required because of damage and/or scratches. NOTE: Also for use in i5000/i5x50 Series Scanners as transport spacer.
140 8756	<i>Kodak</i> Enhanced Printer Accessory for i5x00 and i5x00V Series Scanners (Front printer only) Includes: 1 upper imaging guide, 1 upper flippable background accessory, 1 Enhanced Printer carrier, 1 Enhanced Black Ink Cartridge, 4 ink blotters Usage: provides an effective way to apply information to the scanned document.
121 3743	<i>Kodak</i> Enhanced Printer Accessory for i5x50 and i5x50V Series Scanners (Front and Rear) Includes: 1 upper imaging guide, 1 upper flippable background accessory, 2 Enhanced Printer carriers, 1 Enhanced Black Ink Cartridge, 4 ink blotters Usage: provides an effective way to apply information to the scanned document.
197 5168	<i>Kodak</i> Enhanced Printer Accessory for i5x50S Series Scanners (Front and Rear) Includes: 1 upper imaging guide, 1 upper flippable background accessory, 2 Enhanced Printer carriers, 1 Enhanced Black Ink Cartridge, 4 ink blotters Usage: provides an effective way to apply information to the scanned document.
125 7633	<i>Kodak</i> Printer Ink Blotters Includes: 90 blotters Usage: replace when there is a build-up of ink.

CAT No.	Description
818 3386	Enhanced Printer: Black Ink Cartridge Includes: 9 cartridges (3 packs of 3) Usage: approximately 1,200,000 to 1,700,000* characters per ink cartridge.
159 6832	Enhanced Printer: Red Ink Cartridge Includes: 9 cartridges (3 packs of 3) Usage: approximately 1,200,000 to 1,700,000* characters per ink cartridge.
176 3218	Enhanced Printer: Ink Cartridge Carrier Includes: 1 carrier and ribbon cable Usage: replace if original carrier is lost or damaged.
183 3946	<ul> <li>26" Document Extender – 1 per package</li> <li>Usage: accommodates documents longer than 17 inches.</li> </ul>
162 6803	30" Document Extender – 1 per package
149 8476	34" Document Extender – 1 per package
169 4256	Manual Feed Shelf for i5800/i5850 Scanners Includes: 1 feed shelf, 2 detachable side guides, instructions for installation and use Usage: provides a flat surface to aid in manual document feeding.
167 3953	Manual Feed Shelf for i52X0/i56X0 Scanners Includes: 1 feed shelf, 2 detachable side guides, instructions for installation and use Usage: provides a flat surface to aid in manual document feeding.
118 5859	<ul> <li>Kodak Lead Edge Alignment Exit Tray Accessory</li> <li>Includes: 1 document stop assembly, 1 dangler with 3 different size attachments, 1 height rod, 1 locking pin, 1 clear document stop attachment</li> <li>Usage: when you want the edges of your documents to align against the output tray document stop after scanning.</li> </ul>
189 4351	<i>Kodak</i> A3 Flatbed Accessory Includes: A3 Flatbed, 2-meter (6-ft.) USB cable and power supply Usage: for scanning exception documents. Accommodates document sizes up to: 304.8 mm x 457.2 mm (12 x 18 in.).
119 9470	<i>Kodak</i> Legal Flatbed Accessory Includes: Legal flatbed with white background, 2-meter (6-ft.) USB cable and power supply Usage: for scanning exception documents. Accommodates document sizes up to: legal size 215.9 mm x 355.6 mm (8.5 x 14 in.).



## Kodak i4200, i4250, i4600, i4650, i4850 Scanners

CAT No.	Description
832 7538	<i>Kodak</i> Feeder Consumables Kit / for i4000/i5000 Series Scanners Includes: 1 feed module, 1 separation roller, 18 pre-separation pads, 50 replacement tires Usage: see page 21 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.
Also available in Extra Large size 838 7938	<ul> <li>Kodak Extra Large Feeder Consumables Kit / for i4000/i5000 Series Scanners</li> <li>Includes: 5 feed modules, 5 separation rollers, 76 pre-separation pads,</li> <li>200 replacement tires</li> <li>Usage: see page 21 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.</li> </ul>
Also available in Extra-Extra Large size 146 2415	<ul> <li>Kodak Extra-Extra Large Feeder Consumables Kit / for i4000/i5000 Series Scanners</li> <li>Includes: 10 feed modules, 10 separation rollers, 154 pre-separation pads, 400 replacement tires</li> <li>Usage: see page 21 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.</li> </ul>
844 5280	<i>Kodak</i> Feeder Kit for Ultra-Lightweight Paper / for i4000/i5000 Series Scanners Includes: 1 feed module, 1 separation roller, 4 pre-separation pads, 17 replacement tires for feed module, 9 replacement tires for separation rollers Usage: for feeding very thin documents.
834 8054	<i>Kodak</i> Imaging Guide Set for i4xxx/i5xxx (without Enhanced Printer) Includes: 1 upper/1 lower Usage: replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.
871 4438	<ul> <li>Kodak Imaging Guide Set for i4xxx/i5xxx (with Enhanced Printer)</li> <li>Includes: 1 upper/1 lower</li> <li>Usage: only for use when Enhanced Printer Accessory is installed. Does not include</li> <li>Enhanced Printer Accessory. Replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.</li> </ul>
808 8239	Lower/Upper Flippable White Background for i4x00/i5x00 Scanners (without Printer) Includes: 1 upper/1 lower Usage: replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.
800 0853	Lower/Upper Flippable White Background for i4x00/i5x00 Scanners (with Printer) Includes: 1 upper/1 lower Usage: only for use when Enhanced Printer Accessory is installed. Does not include Enhanced Printer Accessory. Replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.
166 7641	Lower/Upper Flippable White Background for i4x50/i5x50Scanners (without Printer) Includes: 1 upper/1 lower Usage: replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.
161 2605	Lower/Upper Flippable White Background for i4x50/i5x50 Scanners (with Printer) Includes: 1 upper/1 lower Usage: only for use when Enhanced Printer Accessory is installed. Does not include Enhanced Printer Accessory. Replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.

CAT No.	Description
809 6943	<i>Kodak</i> Enhanced Printer Accessory for i4200/i4600 Scanners Includes: 1 upper imaging guide, 1 upper flippable background accessory, 1 Enhanced Printer carrier, 1 Enhanced Black Ink Cartridge, 4 ink blotters Usage: provides an effective way to apply information to the scanned document.
121 8940 5	<i>Kodak</i> Enhanced Printer Accessory for i4250/i4650/i4850 Scanners Includes: 1 upper imaging guide, 1 upper flippable background accessory, 1 Enhanced Printer carrier, 1 Enhanced Black Ink Cartridge, 4 ink blotters Usage: provides an effective way to apply information to the scanned document.
840 5425	Ink Blotters Includes: 60 blotters Usage: replace when there is a build-up of ink.
818 3386	Enhanced Printer: Black Ink Cartridge Includes: 9 cartridges (3 packs of 3) Usage: approximately 1,200,000 to 1,700,000* characters per ink cartridge.
159 6832	Enhanced Printer: Red Ink Cartridge Includes: 9 cartridges (3 packs of 3) Usage: approximately 1,200,000 to 1,700,000* characters per ink cartridge.
113 3842	Enhanced Printer for the i4xxx/i6xx/i7xx/i14xx: Ink Cartridge Carrier Usage: replace if original carrier is lost or damaged.
183 3946	<b>26" Document Extender</b> – 1 per package <b>Usage</b> : accommodates documents longer than 17 inches.
162 6803	30" Document Extender – 1 per package
149 8476	34" Document Extender – 1 per package
101 1253	i4x50 Staple Detection Upgrade Accessory Includes: 1 upper ADF baffle, 1 lower ADF baffle, 1 feeder drive shaft Usage: detects metal (e.g. staples or paper clips) on paper before it passes through the scanner transport.
189 4351	<i>Kodak</i> A3 Flatbed Accessory Includes: A3 Flatbed, 2-meter (6-ft.) USB cable and power supply Usage: for scanning exception documents. Accommodates document sizes up to: 304.8 mm x 457.2 mm (12 x 18 in.).
119 9470	<i>Kodak</i> Legal Flatbed Accessory Includes: Legal flatbed with white background, 2-meter (6-ft.) USB cable and power supply Usage: for scanning exception documents. Accommodates document sizes up to: legal size 215.9 mm x 355.6 mm (8.5 x 14 in.).



## Kodak Ngenuity 9000 Series Scanners

CAT No.	Description
182 9779	<ul> <li>Small Roller Kit with Feeder Pre-separation Pad</li> <li>Includes: 1 separation roller, 18 pre-separation pads, 2 feed roller assemblies and 50 replacement tires</li> <li>Usage: has the potential to scan up to 3,500,000 documents.</li> </ul>
121 1515	Medium Roller Kit with Feeder Pre-separation Pad Includes: 5 separation rollers, 76 pre-separation pads, 10 feed roller assemblies and 200 replacement tires Usage: has the potential to scan up to 17,500,000 documents.
119 5460	Large Roller Kit with Feeder Pre-separation Pad Includes: 10 separation rollers, 154 pre-separation pads, 20 feed roller assemblies and 400 replacement tires Usage: has the potential to scan up to 38,500,000 documents.
175 0462	Ultralight Feeder Kit – for use with feeder and pre-separation pad Includes: 1 light separation roller, 18-pre-separation pads and 50 replacement tires. Usage: for feeding very thin documents. kits are for Ngenuity Scanners with the original feeder that does not have a pre-
separation pad.	the original reder that does not have a pre-
176 6674	Small Roller Kit Includes: 4 separator spacers, 2 separator rollers, 8 pick/driver tires Usage: has the potential to scan up to 1.2 million scans.
844 3491	Medium Roller Kit Includes: 12 separator spacers, 6 separator rollers, 24 pick/driver tires Usage: has the potential to scan up to 3.6 million scans.
115 8153	Large Roller Kit Includes: 24 separator spacers, 12 separator rollers, 48 pick/driver tires Usage: has the potential to scan up to 7.2 million scans.
162 0640	Imaging Guide Assembly Includes: 1 imaging guide assembly Usage: replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.
199 8103	Calibration Kit Usage: see calibration target usage guidelines on page 1.

CAT No.	Description
863 4230	Front/Rear Imprinter Accessory
4	Includes: 1 imprinter, 1 black ink cartridge
	<b>Usage</b> : front page (pre-scan) or back page (post-scan) imprinter prints the user specified alphanumeric string on the front side of documents.
818 3386	Enhanced Printer: Black Ink Cartridge
O	Includes: 9 cartridges (3 packs of 3)
And	<b>Usage</b> : approximately 1,200,000 to 1,700,000* characters per ink cartridge.
159 6832	Enhanced Printer: Red Ink Cartridge
O	Includes: 9 cartridges (3 packs of 3)
A and a second s	<b>Usage</b> : approximately 1,200,000 to 1,700,000* characters per ink cartridge.
802 9654	Ngenuity Straight Pass-Through Exit Tray
	Includes: 1 straight pass-through adapter
	<b>Usage</b> : allows you to connect the exit tray to the straight pass-through door for better paper handling.



## Copiscan 8000 Series Scanners

CAT No.	Description
156 9128	Skimmer Assembly Kit Includes: 1 skimmer assembly Usage: has the potential to scan up to 600,000 documents.
870 4801	Roller Assembly Includes: 1 roller assembly Usage: has the potential to scan up to 600,000 documents.
809 0300	Separator Roller Kit Includes: 1 separator roller, 2 o-rings, 2 spacers Usage: approximately 6 months at 6,000 documents a day with proper daily maintenance.
147 3669	Glass Transport Includes: 1 per package Usage: replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.
811 2419	Lamp Assembly Includes: 1 per package Usage: approximately 5000 hours.
829 4993	Calibration Control Sheets Includes: 10 per package Usage: calibrate as recommended in the User's Guide.
135 5155	Document Printer: Ink Cartridges / Black Includes: 10 cartridges Usage: approximately 350,000 to 450,000* characters per ink cartridge.



### Kodak i1800 Series Scanners

CAT No.	Description
108 4755	<i>Kodak</i> Feeder Consumables Kit / for i600/i700/i1800 Series Scanners Includes: 1 feed module, 1 separation roller, 18 pre-separation pads, 50 replacement tires Usage: see page 21 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.
Also available in Extra Large size 842 6157	<i>Kodak</i> Extra Large Feeder Consumables Kit / for i600/i700/i1800 Series Scanners Includes: 5 feed modules, 5 separation rollers, 76 pre-separation pads, 200 replacement tires Usage: see page 21 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.
Also available in Extra-Extra Large size 134 3680	Kodak Extra-Extra Large Feeder Consumables Kit / for i600/i700/i1800 Series         Scanners         Includes: 10 feed modules, 10 separation rollers, 154 pre-separation pads,         400 replacement tires         Usage: see page 21 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.
896 5279	<ul> <li>Kodak Feeder Kit for Ultra-Lightweight Paper / for i600/i700/i1800 Series Scanners</li> <li>Includes: 1 feed module, 1 separation roller, 4 pre-separation pads,</li> <li>17 replacement tires for feed module, 9 replacement tires for separation rollers</li> <li>Usage: for feeding very thin documents.</li> </ul>
197 6703	Kodak Imaging Guide Set / for i600/i700/i1800 Series Scanners Includes: 1 upper/1 lower Usage: replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.
894 9000	<i>Kodak</i> White Background Accessory / for i600/i700/i1800 Series Scanners Includes: 2 White Background Strips Usage: reduces black background bleed-through while scanning producing whiter images.
801 4755	Black Background / for i600/i700/i1800 Series Scanners Includes: 2 per package Usage: replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.
127 1436	<i>Kodak</i> Calibration Targets Includes: 5 targets (12- x 12-inch) Usage: see calibration target usage guidelines on page 1.
125 7633	Kodak Printer Ink Blotters, Front Side / for i1800 Series Scanners Includes: 90 pads (3 sets of 30) Usage: replace when there is a build-up of ink.
114 1472	Kodak Printer Ink Blotters, Rear Side / for i1800 Series Scanners Includes: 60 blotters Usage: replace when there is a build-up of ink.

CAT No.	Description		
822 1376	High Resolution Printer: Black Ink Cartridge Includes: 6 cartridges Usage: approximately 2,000,000 to 5,000,000 characters per ink cartridge.		
145 6532	High Resolution Printer: Red Ink Cartridge Includes: 6 cartridges Usage: approximately 2,000,000 to 5,000,000 characters per ink cartridge depending on the <i>Contrast</i> setting (from 100 to 12 respectively).		
877 6254	High Resolution Printer Maintenance Kit Includes: 2 ink blotter trays, 50 cloth wipes Usage: replace when there is a build-up of ink.		
818 3386	Enhanced Printer: Black Ink Cartridge Includes: 9 cartridges (3 packs of 3) Usage: approximately 1,200,000 to 1,700,000* characters per ink cartridge.		
159 6832	Enhanced Printer: Red Ink Cartridge Includes: 9 cartridges (3 packs of 3) Usage: approximately 1,200,000 to 1,700,000* characters per ink cartridge.		
176 3218	Enhanced Printer: Ink Cartridge Carrier Includes: 1 carrier and ribbon cable Usage: replace if original carrier is lost or damaged.		
183 3946	<ul> <li>26" Document Extender – 1 per package</li> <li>Usage: accommodates documents longer than 17 inches.</li> </ul>		
162 6803	30" Document Extender – 1 per package		
149 8476	34" Document Extender – 1 per package		
156 7684	FireWire Card / for Kodak i100, i200, i600, i700, i1800 Series Scanners / US&C, EAMER, APR, LAR Includes: IEEE1394 scanner interface card for PCs with available PCIe slot. Standard and low profile brackets are included. Usage: for connecting Kodak i100, i200, i600, i700, i1800 Series scanners to host PCs that have a PCIe card slot and cannot use the standard PCI card that is included with the scanner.		



### Kodak i800 Series Scanners

CAT No.	Description			
838 9181	<i>Kodak</i> Feeder Consumables Kit / for i800 Series Scanners Includes: 2 feed modules, 2 separation rollers, 18 pre-separation pads, 100 replacement tires (these replacement tires are for use on the feed module and separation roller) Usage: see page 16 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.			
Also available in Extra Large size 135 4075	<i>Kodak</i> Extra Large Feeder Consumables Kit / for i800 Series Scanners Includes: 10 feed modules, 10 separation rollers, 76 pre-separation pads, 400 replacement tires (these replacement tires are for use on the feed module and separation roller) Usage: see page 16 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.			
880 3041	<i>Kodak</i> Feeder Kit for Ultra-Lightweight Paper / for i800 Series Scanners Includes: 2 feed modules, 2 separation rollers, 8 pre-separation pads, 2 deflectors 34 replacement tires for feed module, 18 replacement tires for separation roller Usage: for feeding very thin documents.			
156 4418	<i>Kodak</i> Imaging Guide Set / for i800 Series Scanners Includes: 1 upper/1 lower (plastic guides) Usage: replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.			
876 6545	<i>Kodak</i> Digital Science White Imaging Lamp Includes: 1 per package (four lamps are required) Usage: approximately 500 hours per lamp. It is recommended that all four lamps be changed at the same time.			
149 1869	<i>Kodak</i> Calibration Target / for i800 Series Scanners Includes: 50 targets (11- x 12-inch) Usage: see calibration target usage guidelines on page 1.			
140 1728	Document Printer: Ink Blotters Includes: 60 blotters Usage: replace when there is a build-up of ink.			
135 5155	Document Printer: Ink Cartridges / Black Includes: 10 cartridges Usage: approximately 350,000 to 450,000* characters per ink cartridge.			
826 7486	Document Printer: Ink Cartridge Carrier Usage: replace if original carrier is lost or damaged.			

CAT No.	Description
818 3386	Enhanced Printer: Black Ink Cartridge Includes: 9 cartridges (3 packs of 3) Usage: approximately 1,200,000 to 1,700,000* characters per ink cartridge.
159 6832	Enhanced Printer: Red Ink Cartridge Includes: 9 cartridges (3 packs of 3) Usage: approximately 1,200,000 to 1,700,000* characters per ink cartridge.

\* Based on font size being used.

## Feed Module/Separation Roller Module Guidelines for the i800 Series Scanners Consumables Kits

The following table provides a guideline of how often to change the feed module, separation roller, pre-separation pad and tires. Extra tires are provided in the event one is damaged when replacing tires.

- Feed module and separation roller tires: tire life will vary depending upon paper types, environment and cleanliness. Nominal tire life is approximately 250,000 pages; results will vary. Degradation of feeder performance, multiple feeds, stoppages, etc. indicate a need to change tires. Change all tires on the feed module and separation roller at the same time.
- **Feed module and separation roller kit**: it is recommended that you install a new feed module and separation roller approximately every 7<sup>th</sup> tire change. Install a new feed module and separation roller at the same time.
- Pre-separation Pad: change each time you change the tires.

Description	<i>Kodak</i> Feeder Consumables Kit	<i>Kodak</i> Extra Large Feeder Consumables Kit	<i>Kodak</i> Feeder Kit for Ultra-lightweight Paper
	CAT No. 838 9181	CAT No. 135 4075	CAT No. 880 3041
Feed Modules (4 tires)	2	10	2
Separation Rollers (2 tires)	2	10	2
Pre-Separation Pads	18	76	8
Replacement Tires	100	400	
Replacement Tires for Feed Module			34
Replacement Tires for Separation Roller			18
Deflectors			2
Expected scans / kit	3,500,000	17,500,000	2,000,000

#### **Consumables Table 1**



## Kodak i700 Series Scanners

CAT No.	Description
108 4755	Kodak Feeder Consumables Kit / for i600/i700/i1800 Series Scanners
	Includes: 1 feed module, 1 separation roller, 18 pre-separation pads,
	50 replacement tires
69 0 080°	<b>Usage</b> : see page 21 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.
Also available in	Kodak Extra Large Feeder Consumables Kit / for i600/i700/i1800 Series Scanners
Extra Large size	<b>Includes</b> : 5 feed modules, 5 separation rollers, 76 pre-separation pads,
842 6157	200 replacement tires <b>Usage</b> : see page 21 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.
Also available in	
Extra-Extra	Kodak Extra-Extra Large Feeder Consumables Kit / for i600/i700/i1800 Series Scanners
Large size	<b>Includes</b> : 10 feed modules, 10 separation rollers, 154 pre-separation pads,
134 3680	400 replacement tires
	<b>Usage</b> : see page 21 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.
896 5279	Kodak Feeder Kit for Ultra-Lightweight Paper / for i600/i700/i1800 Series Scanners
000	Includes: 1 feed module, 1 separation roller, 4 pre-separation pads,
000	17 replacement tires for feed module, 9 replacement tires for separation rollers
00000	Usage: for feeding very thin documents.
197 6703	Kodak Imaging Guide Set / for i600/i700/i1800 Series Scanners
	Includes: 1 upper/1 lower
	<b>Usage</b> : replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.
894 9000	Kodak White Background Accessory / for i600/i700/i1800 Series Scanners
-	Includes: 2 White Background Strips
	Usage: reduces black background bleed-through while scanning producing whiter
	images.
801 4755	Black Background / for i600/i700/i1800 Series Scanners
	Includes: 2 per package
	Usage: replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.
127 1436	Kodak Calibration Targets
	Includes: 5 targets (12- x 12-inch)
	<b>Usage</b> : see calibration target usage guidelines on page 1.
840 5425	Document Printer: Ink Blotters
	Includes: 60 blotters
	<b>Usage</b> : replace when there is a build-up of ink.
818 3386	Enhanced Printer: Black Ink Cartridge
0	Includes: 9 cartridges (3 packs of 3)
And Barrish	<b>Usage</b> : approximately 1,200,000 to 1,700,000* characters per ink cartridge.

CAT No.	Description		
159 6832	Enhanced Printer: Red Ink Cartridge Includes: 9 cartridges (3 packs of 3) Usage: approximately 1,200,000 to 1,700,000* characters per ink cartridge.		
113 3842	Enhanced Printer for the i4XXX/i6XX/i7XX/i14XX: Ink Cartridge Carrier Usage: replace if original carrier is lost or damaged.		
183 3946	<b>26" Document Extender</b> – 1 per package <b>Usage</b> : accommodates documents longer than 17 inches.		
162 6803	30" Document Extender – 1 per package		
149 8476	34" Document Extender – 1 per package		
156 7684	FireWire Card / for Kodak i100, i200, i600, i700, i1800 Series Scanners / US&C, EAMER, APR, LAR Includes: IEEE1394 scanner interface card for PCs with available PCIe slot. Standard and low profile brackets are included. Usage: for connecting Kodak i100, i200, i600, i700, i1800 Series scanners to host PCs that have a PCIe card slot and cannot use the standard PCI card that is included with the scanner.		



## Kodak i600 Series Scanners

CAT No.	Description			
108 4755	<ul> <li>Kodak Feeder Consumables Kit / for i600/i700/i1800 Series Scanners</li> <li>Includes: 1 feed module, 1 separation roller, 18 pre-separation pads,</li> <li>50 replacement tires</li> <li>Usage: see page 21 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.</li> </ul>			
Also available in Extra Large size 842 6157	<i>Kodak</i> Extra Large Feeder Consumables Kit / for i600/i700/i1800 Series Scanners Includes: 5 feed modules, 5 separation rollers, 76 pre-separation pads, 200 replacement tires Usage: see page 21 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.			
Also available in Extra-Extra Large size 134 3680	Kodak Extra-Extra Large Feeder Consumables Kit / for i600/i700/i1800 SeriesScannersIncludes: 10 feed modules, 10 separation rollers, 154 pre-separation pads,400 replacement tiresUsage: see page 21 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.			
896 5279	<ul> <li>Kodak Feeder Kit for Ultra-Lightweight Paper / for i600/i700/i1800 Series Scanners</li> <li>Includes: 1 feed module, 1 separation roller, 4 pre-separation pads,</li> <li>17 replacement tires for feed module, 9 replacement tires for separation rollers</li> <li>Usage: for feeding very thin documents.</li> </ul>			
197 6703	Kodak Imaging Guide Set / for i600/i700/i1800 Series Scanners Includes: 1 upper/1 lower Usage: replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.			
894 9000	<i>Kodak</i> White Background Accessory / for i600/i700/i1800 Series Scanners Includes: 2 White Background Strips Usage: reduces black background bleed-through while scanning producing whiter images.			
801 4755	Black Background / for i600/i700/i1800 Series Scanners Includes: 2 per package Usage: replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.			
127 1436	Kodak Calibration TargetsIncludes: 5 targets (12- x 12-inch)Usage: see calibration target usage guidelines on page 1.			
840 5425	Document Printer: Ink Blotters Includes: 60 blotters Usage: replace when there is a build-up of ink.			
135 5155	Document Printer: Ink Cartridges / Black Includes: 10 cartridges Usage: approximately 350,000 to 450,000* characters per ink cartridge. NOTE: If you have the Enhanced Printer, order CAT No. 818 3386.			

CAT No.	Description			
826 7486	<ul> <li>Document Printer: Ink Cartridge Carrier</li> <li>Usage: replace if original carrier is lost or damaged.</li> <li>If you have the Enhanced Printer, order CAT No. 113 3842.</li> <li>If you previously ordered CAT No. 838 4485 (Ink Cartridge Carrier), order this carrier now.</li> </ul>			
818 3386	Enhanced Printer: Black Ink Cartridge Includes: 9 cartridges (3 packs of 3) Usage: approximately 1,200,000 to 1,700,000* characters per ink cartridge.			
159 6832	Enhanced Printer: Red Ink Cartridge Includes: 9 cartridges (3 packs of 3) Usage: approximately 1,200,000 to 1,700,000* characters per ink cartridge.			
113 3842	Enhanced Printer for the i4XXX/i6XX/i7XX/i14XX: Ink Cartridge Carrier Usage: replace if original carrier is lost or damaged.			
183 3946	<b>26" Document Extender</b> – 1 per package <b>Usage</b> : accommodates documents longer than 17 inches.			
162 6803	30" Document Extender – 1 per package			
149 8476	34" Document Extender – 1 per package			
156 7684	<ul> <li>FireWire Card / for Kodak i100, i200, i600, i700, i1800 Series Scanners / US&amp;C,</li> <li>EAMER, APR, LAR</li> <li>Includes: IEEE1394 scanner interface card for PCs with available PCIe slot. Standard and low profile brackets are included.</li> <li>Usage: for connecting Kodak i100, i200, i600, i700, i1800 Series scanners to host PCs that have a PCIe card slot and cannot use the standard PCI card that is included with the scanner.</li> </ul>			

## Feed Module/Separation Roller Guidelines for the i600/i700/i1800/i4000/i4x50/i5000/i5x50 Series Scanners Consumables Kits

The following table provides a guideline of how often to change the feed module, separation roller, pre-separation pad and tires. Extra tires are provided in the event one is damaged during replacement.

- Feed module and separation roller tires: tire life will vary depending upon paper types, environment and cleanliness. Nominal tire life is approximately 500,000 pages; results will vary. Degradation of feeder performance, multiple feeds, stoppages, etc. indicate a need to change tires. Change all tires on the feed module and separation roller at the same time.
- Feed module and separation roller kit: it is recommended that you install a new feed module and separation roller approximately every 7th tire change. Install a new feed module and separation roller at the same time.
- Pre-separation pad: change each time you change the tires.
- NOTE: The replacement tires are for use with the feed module and the separation roller (unless using the *Kodak* Feeder Kit for Ultra-Lightweight Paper).

Description	Feeder Consumables Kit	Extra Large Feeder Consumables Kit	Extra Extra Large Feeder Consumables Kit	Feeder Kit for Ultra- lightweight Paper
	CAT No. 108 4755 / 832 7538	CAT No. 842 6157 / 838 7938	CAT No. 134 3680 / 146 2415	CAT No. 896 5279 / 844 5280
Feed Modules (4 tires)	1	5	10	1
Separation Rollers (2 tires)	1	5	10	1
Pre-Separation Pads	18	76	154	4
Replacement Tires	50	200	400	N/A
Replacement Tires for Feed Module	N/A	N/A	N/A	17
Replacement Tires for Separation Roller	N/A	N/A	N/A	10
Expected scans / kit	3,500,000	17,500,000	38,500,000	2,400,000

#### **Consumables Table 2**



### **Spectrum Series Scanners**

CAT No.	Description
156 9128	Skimmer Assembly Kit Includes: 1 skimmer assembly Usage: has the potential to scan up to 600,000 documents.
870 4801	Roller Assembly Includes: 1 roller assembly Usage: has the potential to scan up to 600,000 documents.
809 0300	Separator Roller Kit Includes: 1 separator roller, 2 o-rings, 2 spacers Usage: approximately 6 months at 6,000 documents a day with proper daily maintenance.
147 3669	Glass Transport Includes: 1 per package Usage: replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.
128 9610	Lamp Assembly Includes: 2 per package Usage: approximately 5000 hours.
829 4993	Calibration Control Sheets Includes: 10 per package Usage: calibrate as recommended in the User's Guide.
135 5155	Document Printer: Ink Cartridges / Black Includes: 10 cartridges Usage: approximately 350,000 to 450,000* characters per ink cartridge.
165 1975	Tech Wipes Includes: 10 per package Usage: as needed when cleaning the scanner.

### Lower Volume Scanners

Links to lower volume *current* scanners "Kodak i3200, i3250, i3300, i3400, i3450, i3500 Scanners" on page 24 "Kodak i2900 Scanner" on page 26 "Kodak i2400, i2600, i2800, i2420, i2620, i2820 Scanners" on page 28 "Kodak i1150, i1180, i1190, i1190E Scanners" on page 29 "Kodak i1150WN and i1190WN Scanners" on page 29 "Kodak ScanMate i940 Scanner" on page 30

Links to lower volume *discontinued* scanners "Kodak Trūper 3210 and 3610 Scanners" on page 31 "Kodak Sidekick 1400u Scanner" on page 32 "Kodak i1400 Series Scanners" on page 33 "Kodak i1200/i1300 and 1220 Plus/1320 Plus Series Scanners" on page 34 "Kodak Sidekick 1200 Scanner" on page 35 "Kodak ScanMate i1120 Scanner" on page 36 "Kodak ScanMate i920 Scanner" on page 36 "Kodak i200 Series Scanners" on page 37 "Kodak i100 Series Scanners" on page 38 "Kodak i50/i55/i60/i65/i80 Scanners" on page 39

"General Consumables for ALL Kodak Scanners" on page 3

#### Links to consumables kit guidance

"Feed Module/Separation Roller Module Guidelines for the i2900, i3200, i3250, i3400, i3450, i3500 Scanners Consumables Kit" on page 27

"Feed Module/Separation Roller Module Guidelines for the Scan Station 500/700 s1220 Photo Scanner, PS400 / PS800 / PS450 / PS50 / PS55 / PS80 Scanners, i2400, i2600, i2800, i2420, i2620, i2820 Scanners, and the i100 / i200 / i1200 / i1300 / i1400 Series Scanners Consumables Kits" on page 44



## Kodak i3200, i3250, i3300, i3400, i3450, i3500 Scanners

CAT No.	Description
142 8101	<i>Kodak</i> Consumables Kit for the i2900 and i3000 Series Scanners Includes: 1 feed module, 4 replacement tires for feed module, 4 pre-separation pads, 2 separation roller modules, 4 replacement tires for separation roller module Usage: see page 27 for a guideline on how often to change consumables. NOTE: The front transport roller is no longer in this kit.
136 4421	Black Background for the i2900 and i3000 Series Scanners Includes: 2 background strips Usage: replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.
132 4391	Printer Accessory for i2900/i3XXX Series Scanners Includes: components necessary for installing the Printer Accessory as well as 1 black ink cartridge, screwdriver and installation instructions Usage: provides an effective way to apply rear side printing at full scanner speed.
818 3386	Printer: Black Ink Cartridge Includes: 9 cartridges (3 packs of 3) Usage: approximately 1,200,000 to 1,700,000* characters per ink cartridge.
159 6832	Printer: Red Ink Cartridge Includes: 9 cartridges (3 packs of 3) Usage: approximately 1,200,000 to 1,700,000* characters per ink cartridge.
176 3218	Enhanced Printer: Ink Cartridge Carrier Includes: 1 carrier and ribbon cable Usage: replace if original carrier is lost or damaged.
135 3226	Document Extender – 1 per package Usage: accommodates documents longer than 17 inches.
170 3594	i3000 Rear Output Tray Accessory Includes: metal tray Usage: catches documents that exit through rear of scanner.
189 4351	<i>Kodak</i> A3 Flatbed Accessory Includes: A3 Flatbed, 2-meter (6-ft.) USB cable and power supply Usage: for scanning exception documents. Accommodates document sizes up to: 304.8 mm x 457.2 mm (12 x 18 in.).
119 9470	<i>Kodak</i> Legal Flatbed Accessory Includes: Legal Flatbed with white background, 2-meter (6-ft.) USB cable and power supply Usage: for scanning exception documents. Accommodates document sizes up to: legal size 215.9 mm x 355.6 mm (8.5 x 14 in.).

CAT No.	Description
5K3045	Front Transport Roller for the i2900 and i3000 Series Scanners To order this part, call 1-800-431-7278.



### Kodak i2900 Scanner

CAT No.	Description
142 8101	<i>Kodak</i> Consumables Kit for the i2900 and i3000 Series Scanners Includes: 1 feed module, 4 replacement tires for feed module, 4 pre-separation pads, 2 separation roller modules, 4 replacement tires for separation roller module Usage: see page 27 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.
136 4421	Black Background for the i2900 and i3000 Series Scanners Includes: 2 background strips Usage: replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.
176 3325	Flatbed Background for the i2900 Series Scanner Usage: Replace when background shows signs of wear or becomes dirty.
132 4391	Printer Accessory for i2900/i3XXX Series Scanners Includes: components necessary for installing the Printer Accessory as well as 1 black ink cartridge, screwdriver and installation instructions Usage: provides an effective way to apply rear side printing at full scanner speed.
818 3386	Enhanced Printer: Black Ink Cartridge Includes: 9 cartridges (3 packs of 3) Usage: approximately 1,200,000 to 1,700,000* characters per ink cartridge.
159 6832	Enhanced Printer: Red Ink Cartridge Includes: 9 cartridges (3 packs of 3) Usage: approximately 1,200,000 to 1,700,000* characters per ink cartridge.
176 3218	Enhanced Printer: Ink Cartridge Carrier Includes: 1 carrier and ribbon cable Usage: replace if original carrier is lost or damaged.
189 4351	<ul> <li>Kodak A3 Flatbed Accessory</li> <li>Includes: A3 Flatbed, 2-meter (6-ft.) USB cable and power supply</li> <li>Usage: for scanning exception documents. Accommodates document sizes up to: 304.8 mm x 457.2 mm (12 x 18 in.).</li> </ul>
5K3045	<b>Front Transport Roller for the i2900 and i3000 Series Scanners</b> To order this part, call 1-800-431-7278.

## Feed Module/Separation Roller Module Guidelines for the i2900, i3200, i3250, i3400, i3450, i3500 Scanners Consumables Kit

The following table provides a guideline of how often to change the feed module, separation roller, pre-separation pad and tires.

- Feed module and separation roller tires: tire life will vary depending upon paper types, environment and cleanliness. Each Feeder Consumable Kit is expected to support up to 1,000,000 scans. Degradation of feeder performance, multiple feeds, stoppages, etc. indicate a need to change tires.
- Feed module and separation roller kit: it is recommended that you install a new feed module and separation roller approximately every 2<sup>nd</sup> tire change. Install a new feed module and separation roller module at the same time.
- Pre-separation Pad: change each time you change the tires.

#### **Consumables Table 3**

Feeder Consumables Kit CAT No. 142 8101	Quantity in Kit	Replace every
Feed Modules	1	1,000,000
Feed Tires	2	500,000
Urging Tires	2	500,000
Separation Roller Module	2	500,000
Separation Tires	4	250,000
Pre-Separation Pads	4	250,000
Expected scans / kit	1,000	0,000



### *Kodak* i2400, i2600, i2800, i2420, i2620, i2820 Scanners

CAT No.	Description
148 4864	<i>Kodak</i> Feed Rollers and Separation Pads Includes: 12 tires and 2 pre-separation pads Usage: see page 44 for a guideline on how often to change consumables. These tires are for use on the feed module and separation module.
826 9607	<i>Kodak</i> Feed Module Includes: 1 feed module Usage: this module has the potential to scan up to 500,000 pages.
173 6115	<i>Kodak</i> Separation Module Includes: 1 separation module Usage: this module has the potential to scan up to 500,000 pages.
189 4351	<i>Kodak</i> A3 Flatbed Accessory Includes: A3 Flatbed, 2-meter (6-ft.) USB cable and power supply Usage: for scanning exception documents. Accommodates document sizes up to: 304.8 mm x 457.2 mm (12 x 18 in.).
119 9470	<ul> <li>Kodak Legal Flatbed Accessory</li> <li>Includes: Legal flatbed with white background, 2-meter (6-ft.) USB cable and power supply</li> <li>Usage: for scanning exception documents. Accommodates document sizes up to: legal size 215.9 mm x 355.6 mm (8.5 x 14 in.).</li> </ul>



## Kodak i1150, i1180, i1190, i1190E Scanners

CAT No.	Description
175 6360	<i>Kodak</i> i11xx Scanner Consumable Kit Includes: 1 separation roller, 1 pre-separation pad, 3 tires Usage: the feed roller kit has the potential to scan up to 200,000 pages.
131 6264	<i>Kodak</i> i11xx NCR Paper Feeding Consumables Includes: 1 separation roller, 1 pre-separation pad, 3 tires Usage: the feed roller kit has the potential to scan up to 200,000 pages.
189 4351	<i>Kodak</i> A3 Flatbed Accessory Includes: A3 Flatbed, 2-meter (6-ft.) USB cable and power supply Usage: for scanning exception documents. Accommodates document sizes up to: 304.8 mm x 457.2 mm (12 x 18 in.).
119 9470	<ul> <li>Kodak Legal Flatbed Accessory</li> <li>Includes: Legal flatbed with white background, 2-meter (6-ft.) USB cable and power supply</li> <li>Usage: for scanning exception documents. Accommodates document sizes up to: legal size 215.9 mm x 355.6 mm (8.5 x 14 in.).</li> </ul>



### Kodak i1150WN and i1190WN Scanners

CAT No.	Description	
175 6360	<i>Kodak</i> i11xx Scanner Consumable Kit Includes: 1 separation roller, 1 pre-separation pad, 3 tires Usage: the feed roller kit has the potential to scan up to 200,000 pages.	
131 6264	<i>Kodak</i> i11xx NCR Paper Feeding Consumables Includes: 1 separation roller, 1 pre-separation pad, 3 tires Usage: the feed roller kit has the potential to scan up to 200,000 pages.	



# Kodak ScanMate i940 Scanner

CAT No.	Description
	<i>Kodak</i> Feed Module Assembly Includes: one feed module Usage: the feed module has the potential to scan up to 20,000 pages.
177 5246	<i>Kodak</i> Separation Module Assembly Includes: one separation module Usage: the separation module has the potential to scan up to 20,000 pages.



### Kodak Trūper 3210 and 3610 Scanners

CAT No.	Description
846 0321	Roller Exchange Kit Includes: 1 feed roller module, 1 separation roller module Usage: this kit has the potential to scan up to 300,000 documents.
153 5376	Shading Paper Includes: 10 sheets Usage: used for calibrating the scanner.
896 1955	Imprinter Accessory Includes: 1 imprinter, 1 black ink cartridge Usage: front page (pre-scan) imprinter prints the user-specified alphanumeric string on the front side of documents.
818 3386	Enhanced Printer: Black Ink Cartridge Includes: 9 cartridges (3 packs of 3) Usage: approximately 1,200,000 to 1,700,000* characters per ink cartridge.
159 6832	Enhanced Printer: Red Ink Cartridge Includes: 9 cartridges (3 packs of 3) Usage: approximately 1,200,000 to 1,700,000* characters per ink cartridge.
109 2436	Long Document Paper Weight (1 paper weight) Usage: aid in scanning extremely long documents. The paper weight improves long document handling by applying a small and uniform amount of pressure which allows documents to run smoothly through the scanner transport.
	Memory Upgrade Kit (512 MB) Usage: for scanning job that may require additional memory depending on variables such as the size of the documents you are scanning and the desired image resolution.
103 3893	NCR Residue Cleaning Pad Includes: 25 cleaning pads Usage: for cleaning rollers that have a buildup of ink residue.

\* Based on height/width being used.



## Kodak Sidekick 1400u Scanner

CAT No.	Description
107 0820	Roller Exchange Kit – Black Includes: black front and back sensor rollers, 1 feed roller module, 1 separation roller module Usage: this kit has the potential to scan 300,000 documents.
128 4124	Roller Exchange Kit – White Includes: white front and back sensor rollers, 1 feed roller module, 1 separation roller module Usage: for scanning translucent documents, the White Roller Exchange Kit will reduce black background bleed-through, producing whiter images.
818 3386	Enhanced Printer: Black Ink Cartridge Includes: 9 cartridges (3 packs of 3) Usage: approximately 1,200,000 to 1,700,000* characters per ink cartridge.
159 6832	Enhanced Printer: Red Ink Cartridge Includes: 9 cartridges (3 packs of 3) Usage: approximately 1,200,000 to 1,700,000* characters per ink cartridge.
103 3893	NCR Residue Cleaning Pad Includes: 25 cleaning pads Usage: for cleaning rollers that have a buildup of ink residue.



CAT No.	Description
124 1066	Kodak Feeder Consumables Kit / for i100/i200/i1400 Series ScannersIncludes: 1 feeder module, 1 separation module, 2 pre-separation pads,24 replacement tiresUsage: see page 44 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.
Also available in Extra Large size 821 5808	<i>Kodak</i> Extra Large Feeder Consumables Kit / for i100/i200/i1400 Series Scanners Includes: 5 feed modules, 5 separation modules, 10 pre-separation pads, 120 replacement tires Usage: see page 44 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.
197 8253	<i>Kodak</i> Imaging Guide Set for i1400 Series Scanners Includes: 1 upper guide, 1 lower guide Usage: replace when damaged or scratched.
840 5425	Document Printer: Ink Blotters Includes: 60 blotters Usage: replace when there is a build-up of ink.
135 5155	Document Printer: Ink Cartridges / Black Includes: 10 cartridges Usage: approximately 350,000 to 450,000* characters per ink cartridge. NOTE: If you have the Enhanced Printer, order CAT No. 818 3386.
826 7486	Document Printer: Ink Cartridge Carrier Usage: purchase this item if you want to use the print function on the i1420 or i1440 Scanner. NOTE: If you have the Enhanced Printer, order CAT No. 113 3842.
818 3386	Enhanced Printer: Black Ink Cartridge Includes: 9 cartridges (3 packs of 3) Usage: approximately 1,200,000 to 1,700,000* characters per ink cartridge.
159 6832	Enhanced Printer: Red Ink Cartridge Includes: 9 cartridges (3 packs of 3) Usage: approximately 1,200,000 to 1,700,000* characters per ink cartridge.
113 3842	Enhanced Printer for the i4xxx/i6xx/i7xx/i14xx: Ink Cartridge Carrier Usage: purchase this item if you want to use the print function on the i1420 or i1440 Scanner. NOTE: If you have the Document Printer, order CAT No. 826 7486.



# Kodak i1200/i1300 and 1220 Plus/1320 Plus Series Scanners

CAT No.	Description
148 4864	<i>Kodak</i> Feed Rollers and Separation Pads Includes: 12 tires and 2 pre-separation pads Usage: see page 44 for a guideline on how often to change consumables. These tires are for use on the feed module and separation module.
826 9607	<i>Kodak</i> Feed Module / for i1200/i1300 Series Scanners Includes: 1 feed module Usage: this module has the potential to scan up to 500,000 pages.
173 6115	<i>Kodak</i> Separation Module / for i1200/i1300 Series Scanners Includes: 1 separation module Usage: this module has the potential to scan up to 250,000 pages.



### Kodak Sidekick 1200 Scanner

CAT No.	Description
107 0820	Roller Exchange Kit – Black
	Includes: black front and back sensor rollers, 1 feed roller module, 1 separation roller
	module
	Usage: this kit has the potential to scan 300,000 documents.
128 4124	Roller Exchange Kit – White
	Includes: white front and back sensor rollers, 1 feed roller module, 1 separation roller
	module
	<b>Usage</b> : for scanning translucent documents, the White Roller Exchange Kit will reduce
	black background bleed-through, producing whiter images.
103 3893	NCR Residue Cleaning Pad
	<b>Includes</b> : 25 cleaning pads <b>Usage</b> : for cleaning rollers that have a buildup of ink residue.



# Kodak ScanMate i1120 Scanner

CAT No.	Description
894 6097	Kodak i1120 Pre-separation Pad Includes: 4 pre-separation pads
	<b>Usage</b> : the pre-separation pad has the potential to scan up to 20,000-50,000 pages.
122 6034	Kodak i1120 Feed Roller Assembly
	Includes: 1 per package
	<b>Usage</b> : the roller has the potential to scan up to 100,000-200,000 pages.
824 5862	Kodak i1120 Scanner Cleaning Swabs
	Includes: 6 swabs per package
	Usage: as needed when cleaning the scanner.
	Scanning Cleaning Swabs are <b>NOT</b> available in Europe, Africa and the Middle East.
	Order Tech Wipes, CAT No. 165 1975, (see below for a description) as a replacement for
	Scanner Cleaning Swabs.
165 1975	Tech Wipes
	Includes: 10 per package
	Usage: as needed when cleaning the scanner.



## Kodak ScanMate i920 Scanner

CAT No.	Description
846 7839	<i>Kodak</i> Feed Module Assembly Includes: one feed module Usage: the feed module has the potential to scan up to 20,000 pages.
177 5246	<i>Kodak</i> Separation Module Assembly Includes: one separation module Usage: the separation module has the potential to scan up to 20,000 pages.



## Kodak i200 Series Scanners

CAT No.	Description
124 1066	<i>Kodak</i> Feeder Consumables Kit / for i100/i200/i1400 Series Scanners Includes: 1 feeder module, 1 separation module, 2 pre-separation pads, 24 replacement tires Usage: see page 44 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.
Also available in Extra Large size 821 5808	<i>Kodak</i> Extra Large Feeder Consumables Kit / for i100/i200/i1400 Series Scanners Includes: 5 feed modules, 5 separation modules, 10 pre-separation pads, 120 replacement tires Usage: see page 44 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.
120 0278	<i>Kodak</i> Imaging Guide Set Includes: 1 upper/1 lower Usage: replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.
131 7304	<i>Kodak</i> Calibration Target Includes: 5 targets (11.7- x 11.7-inch) Usage: see calibration target usage guidelines on page 1.
840 5425	Document Printer: Ink Blotters Includes: 60 blotters Usage: replace when there is a built-up of ink.
135 5155	Document Printer: Ink Cartridges / Black Includes: 10 cartridges Usage: approximately 350,000 to 450,000* characters per ink cartridge.
826 7486	Document Printer: Ink Cartridge Carrier Usage: replace if original carrier is lost or damaged.
156 7684	FireWire Card / for Kodak i100, i200, i600, i700, i1800 Series Scanners / US&C, EAMER, APR, LAR Includes: IEEE1394 scanner interface card for PCs with available PCIe slot. Standard and low profile brackets are included. Usage: for connecting Kodak i100, i200, i600, i700, i1800 Series scanners to host PCs that have a PCIe card slot and cannot use the standard PCI card that is included with the scanner.



CAT No.	Description
124 1066	<i>Kodak</i> Feeder Consumables Kit / for i100/i200/i1400 Series Scanners Includes: 1 feeder module, 1 separation module, 2 pre-separation pads, 24 replacement tires Usage: see page 44 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.
Also available in Extra Large size 821 5808	<i>Kodak</i> Extra Large Feeder Consumables Kit / for i100/i200/i1400 Series Scanners Includes: 5 feed modules, 5 separation modules, 10 pre-separation pads, 120 replacement tires Usage: see page 44 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.
120 0278	<i>Kodak</i> Imaging Guide Set Includes: 1 upper/1 lower Usage: replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.
156 7684	FireWire Card / for Kodak i100, i200, i600, i700, i1800 Series Scanners / US&C, EAMER, APR, LAR Includes: IEEE1394 scanner interface card for PCs with available PCIe slot. Standard and low profile brackets are included. Usage: for connecting Kodak i100, i200, i600, i700, i1800 Series scanners to host PCs that have a PCIe card slot and cannot use the standard PCI card that is included with the scanner.



### Kodak i50/i55/i60/i65/i80 Scanners

CAT No.	Description
162 3362	<i>Kodak</i> Feed Module for Scanners i50/i55/i60/i65/i80 Includes: 4 snap-in feed modules Usage: replace the snap-in feed module approximately every 100,000 pages.
154 4303	<i>Kodak</i> i55/i65 Feed Roller Kit (for <i>Kodak</i> i55/i65 Scanners only) Includes: 1 feed roller Usage: replace when the paper roller is worn.



#### Kodak i30/40 Scanners

CAT No.	Description
174 7849	<i>Kodak</i> Feeder Module Includes: 4 feed modules Usage: this module has the potential to scan up to 20,000 pages.

### **Scan Stations**

Links to *current* Scan Station models "Kodak Scan Station 700/710/720EX/730EX" on page 41

Links to *discontinued* Scan Station models "Kodak Scan Station 500/520EX" on page 42 "Kodak Scan Station 100" on page 42

"General Consumables for ALL Kodak Scanners" on page 3

#### Link to consumables kit guidance

"Feed Module/Separation Roller Module Guidelines for the Scan Station 500/700 s1220 Photo Scanner, PS400 / PS800 / PS450 / PS50 / PS55 / PS80 Scanners, i2400, i2600, i2800, i2420, i2620, i2820 Scanners, and the i100 / i200 / i1200 / i1300 / i1400 Series Scanners Consumables Kits" on page 44



### Kodak Scan Station 700/710/720EX/730EX

CAT No.	Description
148 4864	<i>Kodak</i> Feed Rollers and Separation Pads Includes: 12 tires and 2 pre-separation pads Usage: see page 44 for a guideline on how often to change consumables. These tires are for use on the feed module and separation module.
826 9607	<i>Kodak</i> Feed Module Includes: 1 feed module Usage: this module has the potential to scan up to 500,000 pages.
173 6115	<i>Kodak</i> Separation Module Includes: 1 separation module Usage: this module has the potential to scan up to 250,000 pages.
826 3006	Scan Station Keyboard and Stand Includes: 1 keyboard and 1 stand Usage: for ease of use with the Scan Station 700.
189 4351	<i>Kodak</i> A3 Flatbed Accessory Includes: A3 Flatbed, 2-meter (6-ft.) USB cable and power supply Usage: for scanning exception documents. Accommodates document sizes up to: 304.8 mm x 457.2 mm (12 x 18 in.).
119 9470	<i>Kodak</i> Legal Flatbed Accessory Includes: Legal Flatbed and 2-meter (6-ft.) cable Usage: for scanning exception documents. Accommodates document sizes up to Legal / 216 x 356 mm (8.5 x 14 in.).



### Kodak Scan Station 500/520EX

CAT No.	Description
148 4864	<i>Kodak</i> Feed Rollers and Separation Pads Includes: 12 tires and 2 pre-separation pads Usage: see page 44 for a guideline on how often to change consumables. These tires are for use on the feed module and separation module.
826 9607	<i>Kodak</i> Feed Module Includes: 1 feed module Usage: this module has the potential to scan up to 500,000 pages.
173 6115	<i>Kodak</i> Separation Module Includes: 1 separation module Usage: this module has the potential to scan up to 250,000 pages.



### Kodak Scan Station 100

CAT No.	Description
	<i>Kodak</i> Feeder Module Includes: 4 feed modules Usage: this module has the potential to scan up to 20,000 pages.

### **Picture Saver Scanning Systems**

#### Link to consumables kit guidance

"Feed Module/Separation Roller Module Guidelines for the Scan Station 500/700 s1220 Photo Scanner, PS400 / PS800 / PS450 / PS50 / PS55 / PS80 Scanners, i2400, i2600, i2800, i2420, i2620, i2820 Scanners, and the i100 / i200 / i1200 / i1300 / i1400 Series Scanners Consumables Kits" on page 44



### Kodak Picture Saver Scanning System / PS400/PS800/PS50/PS80/PS55/PS450/s1220

CAT No.	Description
148 4864	<i>Kodak</i> Feed Rollers and Separation Pads Includes: 12 tires and 2 pre-separation pads Usage: see page 44 for a guideline on how often to change consumables. These tires are for use on the feed module and separation module.
826 9607	<i>Kodak</i> Feed Module / for i1200/i1300 Series Scanners Includes: 1 feed module Usage: this module has the potential to scan up to 500,000 pages.
169 5097	<i>Kodak</i> Gentle Photo Separation Module Includes: 1 separation module Usage: this module has the potential to scan up to 250,000 photos.
196 0426	Kodak Standard Separation Module / for Kodak Picture Saver Scanning System PS400/PS800/PS50/PS80 Series and s1220 Includes: 1 separation module Usage: used for document scanning has the potential to scan up to 250,000 pages.
189 4351	<i>Kodak</i> A3 Flatbed Accessory Includes: A3 Flatbed, 2-meter (6-ft.) USB cable and power supply Usage: for scanning exception documents. Accommodates document sizes up to: 304.8 mm x 457.2 mm (12 x 18 in.).
119 9470	<i>Kodak</i> Legal Flatbed Accessory Includes: Legal Flatbed and 2-meter (6-ft.) cable Usage: for scanning exception documents. Accommodates document sizes up to Legal / 216 x 356 mm (8.5 x 14 in.).

## Feed Module/Separation Roller Module Guidelines for the Scan Station 500/700

## s1220 Photo Scanner, PS400 / PS800 / PS450 / PS50 / PS55 / PS80 Scanners, i2400, i2600, i2800, i2420, i2620, i2820 Scanners,

#### and the i100 / i200 / i1200 / i1300 / i1400 Series Scanners Consumables Kits

The following table provides a guideline of how often to change the feed module, separation roller, pre-separation pad and tires.

- Feed module and separation roller tires: tire life will vary depending upon paper types, environment and cleanliness. Nominal tire life is approximately 125,000 pages, results will vary. Degradation of feeder performance, multiple feeds, stoppages, etc. indicate a need to change tires. Change all tires on the feed module and separation roller at the same time.
- Feed module and separation roller: it is recommended that you install a new feed module and separation roller approximately every 4<sup>th</sup> tire change. Install a new feed module and separation roller at the same time.
- Pre-separation Pad: change each time you change the tires.

NOTE: The replacement tires are for use with the feed module and the separation roller.

Description	Kodak Feed Rollers	FeederExtra Large FeConsumables KitConsumables	
	CAT No. 148 4864	CAT No. 124 1066	CAT No. 821 5808
For use with these scanners	Scan Station 500/700 PS400/PS800/PS450/ PS50/PS55/PS80/s1220 i2400/i2600/i2800 i1200/i1300	i100, i200, i1400	Series Scanners
Feed Modules (4 tires)		1	5
Separation Rollers (2 tires)		1	5
Pre-Separation Pads	2	2	10
Replacement Tires	12	24	120
Expected scans / kit	250,000	500,000	2,500,000

#### **Consumables Table 4**

### Kodak Digital Science Scanners

All Kodak Digital Science scanners have been discontinued.

Links to Kodak Digital Science scanners "Kodak Digital Science Document Scanner 9520/9500" on page 46 "Kodak Digital Science Document Scanner 7520/7500" on page 48 "Kodak Digital Science Color Scanner 4500" on page 49 "Kodak Digital Science Color Scanner 3590C" on page 51 "Kodak Digital Science 3500, 3510, 3520 Scanners" on page 53 "Kodak Digital Science Scanner 2500" on page 55

"General Consumables for ALL Kodak Scanners" on page 3

Link to consumables kit guidance

"Feed Module/Separation Roller Module Guidelines for the 3000 and 4000 Series Scanners Consumables Kits" on page 54



### Kodak Digital Science Document Scanner 9520/9500

CAT No.	Description
834 6538	<ul> <li>Kodak Digital Science Automatic Feeder Replenishment Kit / for Series 5000/7000/ 9000 Scanners</li> <li>Includes: 2 feed modules, 2 separation rollers, 10 replacement strips, 50 replacement tires</li> <li>Usage: nominal tire life is approximately 250,000 documents depending on paper types, environment and scanner cleanliness.</li> </ul>
121 4584	<i>Kodak</i> Lower Imaging Guide / for Series 900/9000 Scanners Includes: 1 per package Usage: replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.
122 6562	<i>Kodak</i> Upper Imaging Guide / for Series 900/9000 Scanners Includes: 1 per package Usage: replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.
127 1436	Kodak Calibration Target Includes: 5 targets (12- x 12-inch) Usage: see calibration target usage guidelines on page 1.
142 0272	Kodak Reliant Endorser Ink Roller (Black) – 1 per container
149 1984	Kodak Reliant Endorser Ink Roller (Red) – 1 per container
822 1376	Kodak Digital Science Super12 Black Ink Cartridge Includes: 6 cartridges Usage: see "Super 12 Printer Table".
145 6532	Kodak Digital Science Super12 Red Ink Cartridge Includes: 6 cartridges Usage: see "Super 12 Printer Table".
135 5155	Document Printer: Ink Cartridges / Black Includes: 10 cartridges Usage: approximately 350,000 to 450,000* characters per ink cartridge.

**Super 12 Printer Table** The estimates below are approximate expected usage rates, and are not guaranteed. The actual number may differ significantly due to many variables associated with the print function.

Contrast Setting	Expected Number of Characters (Approx.)
100	2,236,000
87	2,408,000
75	2,580,000
67	3,096,000
50	3,440,000
37	4,558,000
25	4,644,000
12	5,160,000



### Kodak Digital Science Document Scanner 7520/7500

CAT No.	Description
834 6538	<i>Kodak</i> Digital Science Automatic Feeder Replenishment Kit / for Series 5000/7000/ 9000 Scanners Includes: 2 feed modules, 2 separation rollers, 10 replacement strips, 50 replacement tires Usage: nominal tire life is approximately 250,000 documents depending on paper types, environment and scanner cleanliness.
876 6545	Kodak Digital Science White Imaging Lamp / for Series 500/i800/3000/4000/5000/7000ScannersIncludes: 1 per package (1 lamp required for simplex; 2 lamps required for duplex)Usage: approximately 500 hours per lamp. It is recommended that both lamps be changedat the same time.
127 1436	<i>Kodak</i> Calibration Target Includes: 5 targets (12- x 12-inch) Usage: see calibration target usage guidelines on page 1.
135 5155	Document Printer: Ink Cartridges / Black Includes: 10 cartridges Usage: approximately 350,000 to 450,000* characters per ink cartridge.



### Kodak Digital Science Color Scanner 4500

CAT No.	Description
108 5992	<i>Kodak</i> Digital Science Feed Module Kit 250 / for Series 3000/4000 Includes: 1 feed module with one set (4) of tires installed, 18 replacement tires Usage: this kit has the potential to scan up to 1,750,000 pages. See page 54 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.
Also available in Extra Large size 106 8493	<i>Kodak</i> Extra Large Feed Module Kit 250 / for Series 3000/4000 Includes: 5 feed modules with one set (4) of tires installed, 90 replacement tires Usage: this kit has the potential to scan up to 8,750,000 pages. <i>See page 54 for a</i> <i>guideline on how often to change consumables.</i>
828 0604	<i>Kodak</i> Digital Science Separator Roller Kit / for Series 3000/4000 Scanners Includes: 1 separator roller with 2 tires installed, 10 replacement tires Usage: this kit has the potential to scan up to 1,750,000 pages. See page 54 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.
Also available in Extra Large size 139 7785	<i>Kodak</i> Extra Large Separator Roller Kit / for Series 3000/4000 Scanners Includes: 5 separator rollers with 2 tires installed, 50 replacement tires Usage: this kit has the potential to scan up to 8,750,000 pages. See page 54 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.
158 8052	<i>Kodak</i> Separator Roller, Type 2 / for Series 3000/4000 Scanners (1 per package) Usage: replacement at approximately 300,000 to 400,000 pages. This optional roller can be used instead of the Separation Roller Kit (CAT No. 828 0604) for optimizing scanner performance based on the type of documents being scanned.
825 0698	Kodak Digital Science Image Guide / for Scanner 4000 Series Includes: 1 per package Usage: replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.
854 6012	<i>Kodak</i> Digital Science Maintenance Kit / for Scanner 3000/4000 Series Includes: 1 separator roller kit, 2 white lamps, 1 pkg. cleaning sheets (50/pkg), 1 pkg. cleaning pads (24/pkg), 6 boxes Staticide wipes (24/box), 1 pkg. calibration targets (5/pkg) Usage: see individual items for usage.
876 6545	<i>Kodak</i> Digital Science White Imaging Lamp / for Series 500/i800/3000/4000/ 5000/7000 Scanners Includes: 1 per package (1 lamp required for simplex; 2 lamps required for duplex) Usage: approximately 500 hours. It is recommended that both lamps (duplex) be changed at the same time.
127 1436	Kodak Calibration Target Includes: 5 targets (12- x 12-inch) Usage: see calibration target usage guidelines on page 1.
839 4306	Document Printer: Ink Blotters Includes: 24 blotters (12 small/12 large) Usage: replace when there is a build-up of ink.

CAT No.	Description
135 5155	Document Printer: Ink Cartridges / Black Includes: 10 cartridges Usage: approximately 350,000 to 450,000* characters per ink cartridge For use with the Kodak Digital Science Color Scanner 4500DP only.
826 7486	<ul> <li>Document Printer: Ink Cartridge Carrier</li> <li>Usage: replace if original carrier is lost or damaged.</li> <li>If you previously ordered CAT No. 838 4485 (Ink Cartridge Carrier), order this carrier now.</li> </ul>



### Kodak Digital Science Color Scanner 3590C

CAT No.	Description
108 5992	<i>Kodak</i> Digital Science Feed Module Kit 250 / for Series 3000/4000 Includes: 1 feed module with one set (4) of tires installed, 18 replacement tires Usage: this kit has the potential to scan up to 1,750,000 pages. See page 54 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.
Also available in Extra Large size 106 8493	<i>Kodak</i> Extra Large Feed Module Kit 250 / for Series 3000/4000 Includes: 5 feed modules with one set (4) of tires installed, 90 replacement tires Usage: this kit has the potential to scan up to 8,750,000 pages. See page 54 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.
153 7240	<i>Kodak</i> Digital Science Feed Module 150 / for Scanner 3500 Includes: 1 feed module with one set of tires (4) installed Usage: replacement at approximately 600,000 to 1,000,000 pages.
828 0604	<i>Kodak</i> Digital Science Separator Roller Kit / for Series 3000/4000 Scanners Includes: 1 separator roller with 2 tires installed, 10 replacement tires Usage: this kit has the potential to scan up to 1,750,000 pages. See page 54 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.
Also available in Extra Large size 139 7785	<i>Kodak</i> Extra Large Separator Roller Kit / for Series 3000/4000 Scanners Includes: 5 separator rollers with 2 tires installed, 50 replacement tires Usage: this kit has the potential to scan up to 8,750,000 pages. See page 54 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.
158 8052	<i>Kodak</i> Separator Roller, Type 2 / for Series 3000/4000 Scanners Includes: 1 per package Usage: replacement at approximately 300,000 to 400,000 pages. This optional roller can be used instead of the Separation Roller Kit (CAT No. 828 0604) for optimizing scanner performance based on the type of documents being scanned.
854 6012	<i>Kodak</i> Digital Science Maintenance Kit / for Scanner 3000/4000 Series Includes: 1 separator roller kit, 2 white lamps, 1 pkg. cleaning sheets (50/pkg), 1 pkg. roller cleaning pads (24/pkg), 6 boxes Staticide wipes (24/box), 1 pkg. calibration targets (5/pkg) Usage: see individual items for usage.
156 9664	<i>Kodak</i> Digital Science Front Imaging Guide / for Scanner 3590C Includes: 1 per package Usage: replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.
806 6318	<i>Kodak</i> Digital Science Rear Imaging Guide / for Scanner 3000 Series Includes: 1 per package Usage: replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.
876 6545	Kodak Digital Science White Imaging Lamp / for Series 500/i800/3000/4000/ 5000/7000 Scanners Includes: 1 per package (2 lamps are required)

CAT No.	Description
	<i>Kodak</i> Calibration Target Includes: 5 targets (12- x 12-inch) Usage: see calibration target usage guidelines on page 1.



### Kodak Digital Science 3500, 3510, 3520 Scanners

CAT No.	Description		
108 5992	<i>Kodak</i> Digital Science Feed Module Kit 250 / for Series 3000/4000 Includes: 1 feed module with one set (4) of tires installed, 18 replacement tires Usage: this kit has the potential to scan up to 1,750,000 pages. See page 54 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.		
Also available in Extra Large size 106 8493	<i>Kodak</i> Extra Large Feed Module Kit 250 / for Series 3000/4000 Includes: 5 feed modules with one set (4) of tires installed, 90 replacement tires Usage: this kit has the potential to scan up to 8,750,000 pages. See page 54 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.		
828 0604	<i>Kodak</i> Digital Science Separator Roller Kit / for Series 3000/4000 Scanners Includes: 1 separator roller with 2 tires installed, 10 replacement tires Usage: this kit has the potential to scan up to 1,750,000 pages. See page 54 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.		
Also available in Extra Large size 139 7785	<i>Kodak</i> Extra Large Separator Roller Kit / for Series 3000/4000 Scanners Includes: 5 separator rollers with 2 tires installed, 50 replacement tires Usage: this kit has the potential to scan up to 8,750,000 pages. See page 54 for a guideline on how often to change consumables.		
158 8052	<i>Kodak</i> Separator Roller, Type 2 / for Series 3000/4000 Scanners Includes: 1 per package Usage: replacement at approximately 300,000 to 400,000 pages. This optional roller can be used instead of the Separation Roller Kit (CAT No. 828 0604) for optimizing scanner performance based on the type of documents being scanned.		
854 6012	<i>Kodak</i> Digital Science Maintenance Kit / for Scanner 3000/4000 Series Includes: 1 separator roller kit, 2 white imaging lamps, 1 pkg. cleaning sheets (50/pkg), 1 pkg. roller cleaning pads (24/pkg), 6 boxes Staticide wipes (24/box), 1 pkg. calibration targets (5/pkg) Usage: see individual items for usage.		
806 6318	<i>Kodak</i> Digital Science Front/Rear Imaging Guide / for Scanner 3520/3510/3500 Usage: replace as required because of damage and/or scratches.		
876 6545	<i>Kodak</i> Digital Science White Imaging Lamp / for Series 500/i800/3000/4000/ 5000/7000 Scanners Includes: 1 per package (1 lamp required for simplex; 2 lamps required for duplex) Usage: approximately 500 hours. It is recommended that both lamps (duplex) be changed at the same time.		
127 1436	Kodak Calibration Target Includes: 5 targets (12- x 12-inch) Usage: see calibration target usage guidelines on page 1.		

### Feed Module/Separation Roller Module Guidelines for the 3000 and 4000 Series Scanners Consumables Kits

The following table provides a guideline of how often to change the feed module, separation roller and tires. Extra tires are provided in the event one is damaged when replacing tires.

- Feed Module and Separation Roller Tires: tire life will vary depending upon paper types, environment and cleanliness. Nominal tire life is approximately 250,000 documents, results will vary. Degradation of feeder performance, multiple feeds, stoppages, etc. indicate a need to change tires. Change all tires on the feed module and separation roller at the same time.
- Feed Module and Separation Roller: it is recommended that you install a new feed module and separation roller approximately every 4<sup>th</sup> tire change. Install a new feed module and separation roller at the same time.

NOTE: Replacement tires are used on the feed module and separation roller.

Description	Feed Module 250 Kit	Separation Roller Kit	Extra Large Feed Module 250 Kit	Extra Large Separation Roller Kit
	CAT No. 108 5992	CAT No. 828 0604	CAT No. 106 8493	CAT No. 139 7785
Feed Modules (4 tires)	1	0	5	0
Separation Rollers (2 tires)	0	1	0	5
Pre-Separation Pads	0	0	0	0
Replacement Tires	18	10	90	50
Expected scans / kit	1,250,000	1,250,000	6,250,000	6,250,000

#### **Consumables Table 5**



CAT No.	Description
177 5485	Kodak Digital Science Roller Exchange Kit / for Scanner 2500D
	<b>Includes</b> : feed roller assembly, retard roller, 1 package of 3 roller cleaning pads <b>Usage</b> : replacement at approximately 300,000 pages.



# *Kodak* Digital Science Scanner 1500

CAT No.	Description
	<i>Kodak</i> Digital Science Roller Exchange Kit / for Scanner 1500 Includes: dual feed roller, single separator roller, retard roller, 1 package of 3 roller cleaning pads Usage: replacement at approximately 300,000 pages.

### Imagelink Scanner/Microimager

This scanner has been discontinued.



### Kodak Imagelink Scanner/Microimager 990

CAT No.	Description
157 8707	White Imaging Lamp Includes: 1 per package (2 lamps required for simplex; 4 lamps required for duplex) Usage: approximately 500 hours per lamp. It is recommended that both lamps be changed at the same time.
127 1436	Kodak Calibration Target Includes: 5 targets (12- x 12-inch) Usage: see calibration target usage guidelines on page 1.
135 5155	Document Printer: Ink Cartridges / Black Includes: 10 cartridges Usage: approximately 350,000 to 450,000* characters per ink cartridge.
822 1376 I	Kodak Digital Science Super12 Black Ink Cartridge Includes: 6 cartridges Usage: see "Super 12 Printer Table".
145 6532	Kodak Digital Science Super12 Red Ink Cartridge Includes: 6 cartridges Usage: see "Super 12 Printer Table".

The Kodak, Digital Science and Imagelink trademarks and Kodak trade dress are used under license from Eastman Kodak Company.

© 2017 Kodak Alaris Inc. TM/MC/MR: Ngenuity, Truper, ScanMate, Sidekick